

PD+G Deck (2017-06-14) 9AM.pptx

From: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=greenberg, martha (cab)3ff">
To: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>, "Porter, Jay (CAB)" <jay.porter@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 14 Jun 2017 09:01:42 -0400
Attachments: PD+G Deck (2017-06-14) 9AM.pptx (478.39 kB)

Hi,

I've update housing risks, changed energy to red and moved around the labour/small biz (means had to move greenon and cap and trade as couldn't just move small biz on to the labour page without moving something off of it).

thanks